
Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Ryan Iossi Councilman Brian Dockery 
Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Jeff Ashcraft Councilman Scott LaPlante 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 2, 2026, 7:00 PM 

Eldridge City Hall ∙ 305 N 3rd Street ∙ Eldridge, IA 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment

5. Mayor’s Agenda

A. Consideration to Approve City Council Minutes from February 16, 2026 

B. Consideration to Approve Special Committee of the Whole Minutes from February 16, 2026 

C. Consideration to Approve Bills Payable

D. Consideration to Approve Liquor License Renewal for Rolling Meadows

E. Consideration to Approve Liquor License Renewal for Maloney’s Pub

6. Old Business
A. Consideration of Second Reading of Ordinance #2026-03 Amending Stop Intersections, Community Center Board, Park & 

Recreation Board and the Airport Commission Board of Adjustment.
B. Consideration of Second Reading of Ordinance #2026-04 Updating the City Sanitary Sewer Rates

7. New Business
A. Consideration to Approve Setting the date for a Public Hearing for the proposed FY26 Amended City Budget on Monday, 

March 16th, 2026 at 7:00pm at Eldridge City Hall Council Chambers
B. Consideration of First Reading of Ordinance #2026-05 Establishing Contract Hauler Wastewater Fees
C. Consideration of First Reading of Ordinance #2026-06 Amending Animal Fines
D. Consideration to approve 2026 Street Closure Request from the Eldridge-North Scott Chamber for the Moonlight Chase and 

Eldridge Summer Festival events

8. Board/Staff Activity Reports

A. Mayor’s Report

B. City Administrator

C. Assistant City Administrator

D. City Clerk

E. Police Chief

9. Adjournment

Next Regular City Council Meeting: Monday, March 16, 2026, at 7:00pm 



City of Eldridge City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

The City of Eldridge, Iowa, City Council met in open session at Eldridge City Hall at 7:02 pm on February 16, 2026. 
 

Council Members Present: Jeff Ashcraft, Adrian Blackwell, Brian Dockery, Ryan Iossi & Scott La Plante. Quorum 
was met. Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

Presiding: Mayor Scott Campbell 
 

Also Present: Nevada Lemke, Jeff Martens, Tracy Northcutt, Andrew Lellig, Tony Rupe, Erin Getz, Dale Grunwald, 
Marty O’Boyle and Bridget Kramer.  
 

Motion by Ashcraft approving the agenda. Seconded by Dockery. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Public Comment:  
Mayor Campbell opened public comment by asking for name, city of residence, respectful comments and gave a 
reminder of the three-minute limit for presenting. No public comment was made. 
 

Mayor’s Agenda 
Motioned by Blackwell approving City Council Minutes from February 2, 2026. Seconded by Iossi. Motion carried 
unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Motioned by Blackwell approving Committee of the Whole Minutes from February 2, 2026. Seconded by Iossi. 
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Motioned by Ashcraft approving the bills payable in the amount of $375,762.70. Seconded by La Plante. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Motioned by Ashcraft approving the Liquor License Renewal for Dollar General. Seconded by Iossi. Motion carried 
unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Motioned by La Plante approving the Liquor License Renewal for Rustic Ridge Golf Course. Seconded by Ashcraft. 
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Motioned by Iossi approving the appointment of Jeff Hedrington to the Utility Board for a full term to expire 
February 28, 2032. Seconded by Ashcraft. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Old Business 
Motioned by Dockery approving the third reading in title only of Ordinance 2026-01 Rezoning Replat of Muhs 
Tracts LC parcel numbers 93140530211 and 9314213031 from split zoning R-1 Single Family Residential/R-
3 Multiple Family Residential/C-3 General Commercial to R-1 Single Family Residential. Seconded by La 
Plante. Motion carried on the following roll call vote: Aye – Ashcraft, Blackwell, Dockery, Iossi and La Plante. Nay 
– None. 
 

Motioned by Iossi approving the third reading in title only of Ordinance 2026-02 Rezoning the replat of Baustian 
Farms parcels 932505003 & 932521001 from split zoning R-1 Single Family Residential/R-3 Multiple Family 
Residential/SA-Suburban Agricultural to R-1 Single Family Residential. Seconded by Blackwell. Motion 
carried on the following roll call vote: Aye – Ashcraft, Blackwell, Dockery, Iossi and La Plante. Nay – None. 
 

New Business 
Motioned by Blackwell approving the first reading in title only of Ordinance 2026-03 amending Stop Sign 
Intersections, Community Center Board, Airport Zoning Board of Adjustment and the Parks and Recreation 
Board of the Eldridge City Code, making changes outlined, repealing all ordinances and resolutions in 
conflict with this ordinance and providing for an effective date. Seconded by Ashcraft. Motion carried on the 
following roll call vote: Aye – Ashcraft, Blackwell, Dockery, Iossi and La Plante. Nay – None. 
 

Motioned by Dockery approving the first reading in title only of Ordinance 2026-04 repealing Sections of Title C, 
Chapter Two of the Eldridge City Code, and adopting new Sections 3.00 and 3.01 establishing new sewer 
rates, repealing all ordinances and resolutions in conflict with this ordinance and providing for an effective 
date. Seconded by Iossi. Motion carried on the following roll call vote: Aye – Ashcraft, Blackwell, Dockery, Iossi 
and La Plante. Nay – None. 
 

Motioned by Blackwell approving the purchase of a new pickup truck for the Sewer Department at a price not to 
exceed $43,000.00 from Lindquist Ford to be paid from the Sewer Equipment Replacement Fund. Seconded by La 
Plante. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 



 

Motioned by La Plante approving a 5-Year 28E Agreement with the Iowa Department of Transportation for the 
Maintenance and Repair of Primary Roads in Municipalities effective July 1, 2026, through June 30, 2031. 
Seconded by Ashcraft. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Board/Staff Activities 
Mayor’s Report – None  
 

City Administrator – Nevada Lemke, City Administrator, stated that the Inspections, Administration/Finance and 
Special Revenues would be presented at the next Committee of the Whole Meeting.  Additionally, 8 people 
attended the Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark site visit on Thursday, February12, 2026, with potentially 
three proposals.  The appraisal inspection is scheduled for Tuesday, February 17, 2026. 
 

Assistant City Administrator – Jeff Martens gave an overview of the cyber security training he attended. The City 
of Eldridge has been actively addressing most of the guidelines advised over the past year and will continue to 
adhere to recommendations. 
 

City Clerk – Tracy Northcutt, City Clerk, stated over thirty applications were received for Deputy City Clerk and that 
interviews would be scheduled this week. Council Member Dockery asked when Council would receive the names 
of people being interviewed. Northcutt stated that information is considered a personnel matter and not open to 
the public but would consult the City Attorney and report back. 
 

Police – Police Chief Andrew Lellig indicated that the In-Service was completed along with the non-lethal weapons 
training.  Additionally, an inventory of the evidence room has been completed. 
 

Council Member Blackwell announced that a burn ban is in effect for Scott County. 
 

Motion by Dockery to adjourn at 7:19 pm. Second by Ashcraft. Motion was approved unanimously by voice vote.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Scott Campbell              Tracy A. Northcutt 
Mayor                 City Clerk 
 
 
 



City of Eldridge Special Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
 

The City of Eldridge, Iowa, City Council met in an open Special Committee of the Whole session at 
6:00 pm on February 16, 2026.  
 

Council Members Present: Jeff AshcraŌ, Adrian Blackwell, Brian Dockery, Ryan Iossi and ScoƩ La Plante.  
 

Presiding: Mayor ScoƩ Campbell 
 

Also Present: Nevada Lemke, Jeff Martens, Tracy NorthcuƩ, Andrew Lellig, Tony Rupe, Erin Gentz, Dale 
Grunwald, and Marty O’Boyle 
 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2027, Maximum Levy & Budget 
A. Maximum Levy Property Tax 

Consensus of 8.13 for the Maximum Property Tax Levy was obtained with Council member 
Dockery in support of the rate to remain at 8.11.  This amount will be published in the North 
Scott Press as part of the public hearing notice for the public hearing to be held on April 6, 
2026, and provided to Scott County for its mailing. 

 

B. Police Department Budget 
Andrew Lellig, Police Chief, gave an overview of the Police Department Budget. Increases in 
the budget are for contractually obligated wage & step increases and clothing allowances in 
addition to vest replacement. Body camera hardware & software as well as requested vehicle 
replacement have added to the Police Department increases. 

 
C. Public Works & Parks Budget 

Tony Rupe, Public Works Director gave an overview of the Public Works & Parks Department 
Budgets.  The Parks Department expenses and revenues will be diƯerentiated from the Streets 
Department where they had been added several years prior.  The Public Works Department 
Budget changes primarily include requested vehicle purchases along with sliplining for storm 
sewers. 
 

Policies to be Considered for Adoption 
Nevada Lemke, City Administrator, gave an overview of the policies that were attached to the agenda.  
StaƯ has been continuously updating documented policies to ensure compliance, transparency, 
safety and eƯiciency within the City. Lemke requested Council review and submit questions or 
comments for further discussion.  A formal vote will take place at a later date. 

A. TraƯic Calming Policy 
B. Road Closure Policy 
C. Digital Communications Policy 
D. Surveillance Video Monitoring Policy 
E. Surplus Property Disposal Policy 
F. Elected OƯicials Code of Conduct 

 
Motion by Dockery to adjourn at 6:59 pm.  Second by Blackwell. Motion was approved unanimously 
by voice vote.    
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Tracy A. Northcutt 
City Clerk  



CHECK # DEPT FUND VENDOR DESCRIPTON AMOUNT

156775 POLICE 001-5-110-6725 ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING COPIER LEASE 293.70$               

156775 STREETS 001-5-210-6373 ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING COPIER LEASE 106.63$               

156775 FINANCE 001-5-620-6340 ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING COPIER LEASE 210.33$               

156776 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6371 ALLIANT ENERGY CO. UTILITES-SIGN 225.42$               

156776 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6371 ALLIANT ENERGY CO. UTILITIES 1,855.08$            

156777 POLICE 001-5-110-6506 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TAPE/FLAG POLE ROPE/PITCHING MOUNDS/FIRST AID CAB 21.08$                 

156777 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TAPE/FLAG POLE ROPE/PITCHING MOUNDS/FIRST AID CAB 28.59$                 

156778 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6334 ASCENDANCE TRUCKS EASTERN IOWA, LLC REPAIR UNIT #35 227.06$               

156778 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6334 ASCENDANCE TRUCKS EASTERN IOWA, LLC HOOD CABLE REPLACED UNIT #34 134.24$               

156780 FINANCE 001-5-620-6373 CENTRAL SCOTT TELEPHONE TELEPHONE/WIFE SVCS 1,040.64$            

156780 SEWER 610-5-815-6373 CENTRAL SCOTT TELEPHONE TELEPHONE/WIFE SVCS 150.00$               

156780 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6373 CENTRAL SCOTT TELEPHONE TELEPHONE/WIFE SVCS 186.79$               

156781 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 CINTAS CORPORATION FLOOR MATS 103.90$               

156781 ADMIN 001-5-611-6310 CINTAS CORPORATION FLOOR MATS 67.33$                 

156781 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6450 CINTAS CORPORATION FLOOR MATS 190.96$               

156782 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY D89 FIRST AID KIT 39.23$                 

156783 ADMIN 001-5-611-6601 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. DSI MEDICAL 245.50$               

156783 ADMIN 001-5-611-6601 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. DSI MEDICAL 99.00$                 

156783 ADMIN 001-5-611-6601 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. DSI MEDICAL 97.00$                 

156783 SEWER 610-5-815-6498 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. DSI MEDICAL 49.50$                 

156784 SEWER 610-5-815-6320 GRAINGER DRAIN CLEANING AUGERS 96.61$                 

156785 POLICE 001-5-110-6250 IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING-ROUNDTREE 5,225.00$            

156786 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6332 KIMBERLY DAVENPORT CAM SENSOR DEALS UNITL #101 61.86$                 

156786 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6332 KIMBERLY DAVENPORT CAM SENSOR SEALS UNIT #202 61.86$                 

156788 SEWER 610-5-815-6332 MARTIN EQUIPMENT FUEL CAP PLACEMENT UNIT #222 89.75$                 

156789 SEWER 610-5-815-6310 MENARDS SHELVING UNITS & CLEANING SUPPLIES 316.41$               

156790 ADMIN 001-5-611-6310 MERSCHMAN HARDWARE CITY HALL DOOR REMOTE BATTERIES 15.98$                 

156791 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6504 MIDWEST WHEEL TIRE WHEEL WEIGHTS 35.40$                 

156792 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6332 MOLO PETROLEUM, LLC BULK GREASE 54.87$                 

156792 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6334 MOLO PETROLEUM, LLC BULK GREASE 329.27$               

156792 SEWER 610-5-815-6332 MOLO PETROLEUM, LLC BULK GREASE 54.87$                 

156793 SEWER 610-5-815-6490 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES SATE TESTING 273.83$               

156794 FINANCE 001-5-620-6401 OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE FYE 25 FILING FEE 312.50$               

156795 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6334 P & K MIDWEST, INC STIHL BLOWER SERVICE 19.97$                 

156796 COMM POL 008-5-110-6599 PEPPERBALL ELECTRIC COMPRESSOR 1,529.88$            

156797 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6504 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING COMPANY OF DAVENPORT SODA 162.95$               

156798 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-NOV 12.50$                 

156798 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-JAN 12.50$                 

156798 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-FEB 12.50$                 

156798 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-DEC 12.50$                 

156798 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6450 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-NOV 45.00$                 

156798 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6450 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-DEC 45.00$                 

156798 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6450 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-JAN 45.00$                 

156798 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6450 PREMIER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL-FEB 45.00$                 

156799 STREETS 001-5-210-6373 QUAD CITIES TAS ANSWERING SERVICE 27.56$                 

156799 SEWER 610-5-815-6373 QUAD CITIES TAS ANSWERING SERVICE 27.56$                 

156800 ADMIN 001-5-611-6310 RAGAN MECHANICAL PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 360.00$               

156801 STREETS 001-5-210-6310 RIVER VALLEY COOPERATIVE TORDON RTU 60.80$                 

156802 POLICE 001-5-110-6413 SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT. BOOKING FEES 50.00$                 

156803 POLICE 001-5-110-6319 SHARED IT INC SIT OVERAGE 115.00$               

156803 FINANCE 001-5-620-6373 SHARED IT INC SIT OVERAGE 230.00$               

156804 ADMIN 001-5-611-6407 SHIVE-HATTERY ENGINEERS 2025 PROJECTS 6,630.80$            

156804 SALES TAX 121-5-750-6407 SHIVE-HATTERY ENGINEERS 2024 PROJECTS 2,592.78$            

156804 SALES TAX 121-5-750-6407 SHIVE-HATTERY ENGINEERS 2026 PROJECTS 1,368.50$            

156804 SALES TAX 121-5-750-6727 SHIVE-HATTERY ENGINEERS 4TH AVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL 4,880.62$            

156804 SALES TAX 121-5-750-6752 SHIVE-HATTERY ENGINEERS FELLNERS ADD ROAD RECON 15,150.00$          

156805 VEH MAINT 001-5-299-6334 TRUCK COUNTRY OF IOWA FULL SERVICE UNIT #68 568.07$               

156806 INSPECTIONS 001-5-170-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICES 38.48$                 

156806 STREETS 001-5-210-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICES 192.40$               

156806 FINANCE 001-5-620-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICES 38.49$                 

156806 SEWER 610-5-815-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICES 135.46$               

156806 COMM CTR 750-5-460-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICES 38.48$                 

ACH SPLIT SPLIT PAYROLL 2/26 PAYROLL 2/26 99,891.98$          

146,639.97$     

BILLS PAYABLE

TOTAL:



DEPT EMPLOYEE FUND VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6504 SAMS CLUB CONCESSION SUPPLIES 167.91$                

COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6504 PFS/ROMA TPC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 48.93$                  

COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6505 SPOTIFY MONTHLY MUSIC LIBRARY SUBSCR FEE 12.83$                  
COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6503 ELDRIDGE MART BAR SUPPLIES 48.98$                 

COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6503 SAMS CLUB BAR SUPPLIES 76.17$                  

COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6504 PFS/ROMA TPC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 17.28$                  

COMM CTR JAMIE STECKER 750-5-460-6504 DOLLAR GENERAL CONCESSION SUPPLIES 24.45$                  

POLICE ANDREW LELLIG 001-5-110-6250 IA PRISON INDUSTRIES ILEA UNIFORM PKG - ROUNTREE 152.02$                

POLICE ANDREW LELLIG 001-5-110-6602 TRUPANION K-9 MONTHLY INS PREM 140.80$                

POLICE BRENDA KIEL 001-5-110-6181 VISTAPRINT BUSINESS CARDS - 9 EMPLOYEES 158.31$                

POLICE BRENDA KIEL 001-5-110-6508 USPS POSTAGE - CASE #2025-10250 7.55$                    

VEH MAINT BROCK BENSON 001-5-299-6504 NTE 5433 RUBBER CASTER WHEELS FOR WASH BAY LADDER 90.97$                  
VEH MAINT BROCK BENSON 001-5-299-6334 FARM & FLEET UNIT #94 BATTERY REPLACEMENT 59.99$                 

VEH MAINT BROCK BENSON 001-5-299-6334 NTE 5433 UNIT #97 JD GATOR SEAT REPLACEMENT (X2) 179.98$               

VEH MAINT BROCK BENSON 001-5-299-6334 FARM & FLEET UNIT #94 INNERTUBE 25.76$                 

VEH MAINT BROCK BENSON 001-5-299-6334 FARM & FLEET SANDING SUPPLIES FOR BODYWORK - UNIT #55 16.87$                 

ADMIN CHAD HUETTMAN 001-5-611-6601 SP PESCIENCE MISTAKE - PERSONAL PURCHASE - PD CITY 30.80$                  
ADMIN JEFFERY MARTENS 001-5-611-6601 SAMS CLUB MISTAKE - PERSONAL PURCHASE - PD CITY 2.30$                   

POLICE JEFFREY WHITE 002-5-110-6717 FARM & FLEET 2" BALL & HITCH FOR NEW GATOR 56.97$                 

COUNCIL NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-610-6240 ISU EVENT REGISTRATION CRITICAL GOVERNANCE TRAINING - LEMKE & IOSSI 450.00$               

FINANCE NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-620-6414 NORTH SCOTT PRESS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEE 56.00$                 

FINANCE NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-620-6373 APPLE.COM MONTHLY FEE - CELL STORAGE 1.06$                   

POLICE NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-110-6490 YMCA OF THE IA MISS VALLEY 6 PD - Y AT WORK 120.00$               

STREETS NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-210-6150 YMCA OF THE IA MISS VALLEY 1 PW - Y AT WORK 20.00$                 

ADMIN NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-611-6601 YMCA OF THE IA MISS VALLEY 3 ADMIN - Y AT WORK 60.00$                 

FINANCE NEVADA LEMKE 001-5-620-6506 KEURIG CITY HALL/PD COFFEE 70.83$                 

INSPECTIONS RAY NEES 001-5-170-6213 IA ASSOCIATION OF BLDG OFFICIALS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES - IABO 77.25$                  

POLICE RYAN GALE 001-5-110-6506 IA SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY RENEWAL - GALE 30.00$                  

POLICE RYAN GALE 001-5-110-6240 RITE MADE MEAL - TRAINING EXPENSE 26.02$                  

POLICE RYAN GALE 001-5-110-6240 CASEYS MEAL - TRAINING EXPENSE 7.09$                    

VEH MAINT SCOTT BAETKE 001-5-299-6334 RUSSO IOWA UNIT #95 DECK WHEELS 28.12$                  

CREDIT CARDS TOTAL: 2,265.24$         

BILLS PAYABLE TOTAL: 146,639.97$     

GRAND TOTAL: 148,905.21$   

CREDIT CARDS















 
 

Mayor Scott Campbell          Councilmember Jeff Ashcraft         Councilmember Adrian Blackwell 
Councilmember Brian Dockery    Councilmember Scott LaPlante      Councilmember Ryan Iossi 

 
To:   Mayor and City Council 
From:  Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator 
Re:   Code Updates 
Date:   2/16/26 
 
Ordinance 2026-03 contains several code amendments of needed updates. A summary 
of the code changes are as follows: 
 

1. Due to the stoplight being activated at the intersection of LeClaire Road and 4th 
Avenue the north and southbound stop signs need to be removed from City 
Code. 
 

2. The stop sign that was added at the intersection of E. Price Street and N. 2nd 
Avenue installed at the new entrance to Ivy Acres needs to be added to City 
Code. 

 
3. Since the Community Center Board has been dissolved it needs to be removed 

from City Code. 
 

4. The Park and Recreation Board City Code is being updated to remove references 
to a Secretary-Treasurer as that position no longer exists. 

 
5. The date of February 1 is being removed from City Code as the date the Park and 

Recreation budget is due to City Council. The deadline to turn in the budget to 
the state is now the end of April. It is proposed that City Code simply states that 
a proposed yearly operating budget should be submitted to the City Council for 
approval to be included in the city’s budget. 
 

6. The Airport Zoning Board of Adjustment section of City Code will be removed as 
this board no longer exists. 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Jeff Ashcraft Councilman Adrian Blackwell 
Councilman Brian Dockery Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Ryan Iossi 
 

ORDINANCE 2026-03 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING STOP INTERSECTIONS, COMMUNITY CENTER 
BOARD, AIRPORT ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND THE PARK AND 

RECREATION BOARD OF THE ELDRIDGE CITY CODE MAKING THE 
FOLLOWING CHANGES, REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN 

CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Section One.   
 
Title B, Chapter 1, § 2.11 Stop Intersections is amended by removing the following 
language: 
 
South bound traffic on North Fourth Avenue at the intersection of LeClaire Road 
North bound traffic on South Fourth Avenue at the intersection of LeClaire Road 
 
Section Two.   
 
Title B, Chapter 1, § 2.11 Stop Intersections is amended by adding the following 
language: 
 
East bound traffic on East Price Street at the intersection of North Second Avenue 
 
Section Three.   
 
Title A, Chapter 6: Community Center Board is amended by removing Chapter 6 in its 
entirety and reserving the chapter for future use. 
 
Section Four.   
 
Title A, Chapter 5: Park and Recreation Board, § 3.00 Administration of Park and 
Recreation Board is amended by removing: 
 
The Park and Recreation Board shall consist of five members and a Secretary-Treasurer. 
 
Section Five.   
 
Title A, Chapter 5: Park and Recreation Board, § 3.00 Administration of Park and 
Recreation Board is amended by adding: 
 
The Park and Recreation Board shall consist of five members. 
 
 
 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Jeff Ashcraft Councilman Adrian Blackwell 
Councilman Brian Dockery Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Ryan Iossi 
 

Section Six.   
 
Title A, Chapter 5: Park and Recreation Board, § 4.00 Meeting is amended by removing: 
 
(B)   Three or more of the appointed representatives for the purposes of conducting a 
meeting constitute a quorum; said representatives do not include the Secretary-Treasurer. 
 
Section Seven.   
 
Title A, Chapter 5: Park and Recreation Board, § 4.00 Meeting is amended by adding: 
 
(B)   Three or more of the appointed representatives for the purposes of conducting a 
meeting constitute a quorum. 
 
Section Eight.   
 
Title A, Chapter 5: Park and Recreation Board, § 5.00 Budget is amended by removing: 
 
The Board members should submit a proposed yearly operating budget prior to February 
1 to the City Council for approval so that the Board’s budget may be included in the 
city’s budget. Income from government grant(s), donation(s) or bequest(s) shall be 
available only for capital improvements or other uses specified in the grant(s), 
donation(s) or bequest(s). 
 
Section Nine.   
 
Title A, Chapter 5: Park and Recreation Board, § 5.00 Budget is amended by adding: 
 
The Board members should submit a proposed yearly operating budget to the City 
Council for approval so that the Board’s budget may be included in the city’s budget. 
Income from government grant(s), donation(s) or bequest(s) shall be available only for 
capital improvements or other uses specified in the grant(s), donation(s) or bequest(s). 
 
Section Ten.   
 
Title D, Chapter 6, is amended by removing § 10.00 Airport Zoning Board of Adjustment 
in its entirety and reserving the section for future use. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Jeff Ashcraft Councilman Adrian Blackwell 
Councilman Brian Dockery Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Ryan Iossi 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 16TH DAY OF MARCH, 2026. 
 
         Attest: 
 
 
________________________             _________________________          
Mayor, Scott Campbell    Tracy Northcutt, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
Ashcraft  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Blackwell  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Dockery  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
LaPlante  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Iossi   Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Ryan Iossi Councilman Jeff Ashcraft 

Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Brian Dockery 

 

ORDINANCE 2026-04 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTIONS OF TITLE C, CHAPTER TWO OF THE 

ELDRIDGE CITY CODE, AND ADOPTING NEW SECTIONS 3.00 AND 3.01 

ESTABLISHING NEW SEWER RATES, REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND 

RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Section One.  The portions of Section 3.00, Chapter Two, Title C, are hereby repealed 

and the following new language for Section 3.00 is hereby adopted.   

 

3.00 Residential rates.  Sewer rates for all single residential properties including 

property owned by any religious organization and used as a church, synagogue, or other 

place of worship, shall be based upon average water consumption as billed in the months 

of January February and March according to the schedule below.  A single residential 

property is defined as a single-family home, an individual townhouse or row house, an 

apartment within a larger building, a mobile home or any grouping of rental rooms using 

a common bathroom.  All residential users shall be charged the same rate regardless of 

the location where wastewater is treated. 

 

 Rate   Usage 

  $0.91/100 gallons 0 to 90,000 gallons 

 $0.79/100 gallons Over 90,000 gallons 

 $40.55   Minimum billing 

 

The bill, as determined by the average consumption described above, shall become 

effective with the April 1st billing of each year, and remain in effect until April 1st of the 

following year.  Prior to April 1st of each year, average consumption shall be recalculated 

to determine if the residential customer's bill should be adjusted.  Properties connected to 

sewer, but without metered water consumption, shall be subject to the minimum billing 

amount. 

 

Section Two.  The portions of Section 3.01, Chapter Two, Title C, of the Eldridge City 

Code are repealed and the following portion of Section 3.01 is hereby adopted.   

 

3.01 Commercial and Industrial Rates.  Sewer Rates for non-residential users, 

including schools, shall be based upon monthly water consumption.  All nonresidential 

rates shall be charged the same rate regardless of the location wastewater is treated. 

 

 Rate   Usage 

 $0.91/100 gallons  0 to 90,000 gallons 

 $0.79/100 gallons  Over 90,000 gallons 

 $40.55   Minimum billing 
 

 

 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Ryan Iossi Councilman Jeff Ashcraft 

Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Brian Dockery 

 

Section three.  Repealer.  All ordinances, resolutions, and parts of ordinances and resolutions in 

conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

Section four.  Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as 

provided by law and become effective on April 1st, 2026. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 16TH DAY OF MARCH, 2026. 

 

      Attest: 

 

 

________________________             ___________________________          

Mayor, Scott Campbell            Tracy A. Northcutt, City Clerk 

 

 

Blackwell  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 

Ashcraft  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 

LaPlante  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 

Dockery  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 

Iossi   Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 

 



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 3,975,965 0 3,975,965

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Tax 3 3,975,965 0 3,975,965

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0

TIF Revenues 5 1,048,202 0 1,048,202

Other City Taxes 6 1,547,558 0 1,547,558

Licenses & Permits 7 169,670 0 169,670

Use of Money & Property 8 150,500 0 150,500

Intergovernmental 9 1,085,409 -116,699 968,710

Charges for Service 10 9,289,999 11,200 9,301,199

Special Assessments 11 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 94,430 118,320 212,750

Other Financing Sources 13 0 0 0

Transfers In 14 3,173,890 0 3,173,890

Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 20,535,623 12,821 20,548,444

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Public Safety 16 1,941,155 190,000 2,131,155

Public Works 17 3,776,476 -406,000 3,370,476

Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0

Culture and Recreation 19 437,973 -22,246 415,727

Community and Economic Development 20 319,987 22,246 342,233

General Government 21 1,350,498 -433,361 917,137

Debt Service 22 1,603,830 -279,220 1,324,610

Capital Projects 23 1,768,580 -576,910 1,191,670

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 11,198,499 -1,505,491 9,693,008

Business Type/Enterprise 25 9,862,199 -355,930 9,506,269

Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 21,060,698 -1,861,421 19,199,277

Transfers Out 27 3,173,890 0 3,173,890

Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 24,234,588 -1,861,421 22,373,167

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -3,698,965 1,874,242 -1,824,723

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2025 30 64,518,833 1,357,486 65,876,319

Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2026 31 60,819,868 3,231,728 64,051,596

Explanation of Changes: The budget amendment is being proposed to correct discrepancies between the FY26 Proposed Budget Hearing Publication in the
NSP on April 9, 2025 and the FY26 Proposed Budget that was adopted by the City Council on 4/21/2025 following the Public Hearing. The published Notice
of Hearing for the FY26 budget was an earlier version containing errors than what was provided in the Council agenda and subsequently adopted via
Resolution 2025-10 which had been updated with corrections to the revenues and expenditures

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
City of ELDRIDGE

Fiscal Year July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026

The City of ELDRIDGE will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2026

Meeting Date/Time: 3/16/2026 07:00 PM Contact: Tracy A. Northcutt Phone: (563) 285-4841 ext: 111

Meeting Location: Eldridge City Hall - Council Chambers
305 N 3rd Street
Eldridge, Iowa 52748

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing. Budget amendments are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will
hold a local hearing. For more information, consult https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

02/18/2026 03:52 PM Page 1 of 1



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Ryan Iossi Councilman Jeff Ashcraft 
Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Brian Dockery 
 

ORDINANCE 2026-05 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE C, CHAPTER ONE OF THE ELDRIDGE CITY 

CODE ESTABLISHING FEES FOR CONTRACT HAULER WASTEWATER 
DISPOSAL, REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT 

WITH THIS ORDINANCE AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Section One.  Title C, Chapter 1 Sewers, § 4.00 Private Wastewater Disposal is amended 
by adding the following language: 
 
Private contractors working within the Eldridge city limits may occasionally accumulate 
wastewater from projects such as washing, vac collecting and other like nonchemical 
related activities. Such wastewater can be disposed of at the Eldridge Wastewater 
Treatment Plant under the following conditions: 
 

(A) Only wastewater originating within the Eldridge city limits will be accepted 
(B) No wastewater containing dirt, mud, gravel, sewage, fats, oils, grease, or other 

unknown, or potentially hazardous chemicals will be accepted 
(C) City staff may require laboratory testing, at the hauler’s expense, to verify the 

contents of the wastewater prior to discharge 
(D) City staff have the authority to refuse acceptance of any waste 
(E) Approved discharges must be scheduled with City staff present during the 

discharge 
 
Fees for this service are listed in Title C, Chapter 2 Sewer Rates, § 3.01 Commercial and 
Industrial Rates, (C). 
 
Section Two.  Title C, Chapter 2 Sewer Rates, § 3.01 Commercial and Industrial Rates is 
amended by adding the following language: 
 
(C) Contract haulers and other service providers working on projects within the Eldridge 
city limits and wishing to dispose of wastewater at the Eldridge Wastewater Treatment 
Plant as established in Title C, Chapter 1, § 4.00 shall be subject to the following rates: 
 
 Rate   Minimum 
 $0.20/gallon   1,500 gallons 
 
 
Section three.  Repealer.  All ordinances, resolutions, and parts of ordinances and resolutions in 
conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
Section four.  Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as 
provided by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF APRIL, 2026. 
 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Ryan Iossi Councilman Jeff Ashcraft 
Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Brian Dockery 
 

      Attest: 
 

 
________________________             ___________________________          
Mayor, Scott Campbell            Tracy A. Northcutt, City Clerk 
 
 
Blackwell  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Ashcraft  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
LaPlante  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Dockery  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Iossi   Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
 



   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Jeff Ashcraft Councilman Adrian Blackwell 
Councilman Brian Dockery Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Ryan Iossi 
 

ORDINANCE 2026-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ANIMAL FEES IN CITY CODE MAKING THE 
FOLLOWING CHANGES, REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN 

CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Section One.   
 
Title B, Chapter 10: Animals, § 7.00 Animal Running at Large is amended by removing: 
 
 (a)   For a first violation: $30; 
 (b)   For a second violation: $75; 
 (c)   For a third violation: $150; and 
 
Section Two.   
 
Title B, Chapter 10: Animals, § 7.00 Animal Running at Large is amended by adding: 
 
 (a)   For a first violation: $150; 
 (b)   For a second violation: $300; 
 (c)   For a third violation: $600; and 
 
Section Three.   
 
Title B, Chapter 10: Animals, § 21.00 Penalties is amended by removing (D), (1) and (E): 
 
(1) Section 2.00 (“Licenses”): $20; 
 
(E)   If no scheduled fine is provided for a violation, then the fine imposed shall not 
exceed $500 for a first offense and $750 for a second or subsequent offense. 
 
Section Four.   
 
Title B, Chapter 10: Animals, § 21.00 Penalties is amended by adding (D), (1): 
 
(1) Section 2.00 (“Licenses”):  first offense: $30; second offense: $40; third offense: 

$50; fourth or subsequent offense: up to $200; and 
 
(E)   If no scheduled fine is provided for a violation, then the fine imposed shall not 
exceed $750 for a first offense and $1000 for a second or subsequent offense. 
 
 
 
 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/eldridgeia/latest/eldridge_ia/0-0-0-9579#JD_TBCh102.00
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/eldridgeia/latest/eldridge_ia/0-0-0-9579#JD_TBCh102.00


   

Mayor Scott Campbell Councilman Jeff Ashcraft Councilman Adrian Blackwell 
Councilman Brian Dockery Councilman Scott LaPlante  Councilman Ryan Iossi 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF APRIL, 2026. 
 
         Attest: 
 
 
________________________             _________________________          
Mayor, Scott Campbell    Tracy Northcutt, City Clerk 
 
 
Ashcraft  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Blackwell  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Dockery  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
LaPlante  Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 
Iossi   Yea   /   Nay   /   ______ 



210 W. Franklin Street       Eldridge, Iowa 52748       (563) 285-3396 

 

 

 

 

    

February 20, 2026 

Eldridge City Council 

305 N. Third Street 

Eldridge, IA 52748 

Dear Council Members: 

On behalf of the Moonlight Chase and Summer Festival Committees, I would like to request the following 

dates and times for street closures: 

Summer Festival Kickoff Concert  

Friday, July 10, 2026  4:00pm – 10:00pm 

(The event runs from 5:30 pm - 9:00pm.  The requested time includes set up and clean up.) 

2nd Street from Davenport Street to Franklin Street 

 

Moonlight Chase 

July 11, 2026  5:00pm – last race participant 

Highlighted in blue:  Race Course, see attached. 

(The race route remains the same as years past.) 

Summer Festival 

Saturday, July 11, 2026  10:00am – 10:30pm 

2nd Street Post Office Parking Lot to Donahue Street, Davenport Street from 1st Street to 3rd Street and 

Franklin Street from alley behind Maloney’s to 3rd Street) 

 

Summer Festival Parade 

Saturday, July 11, 2026  10:00am – 1:00 pm (Parade start time 11am) 

Highlighted in red:  Parade route is the same as the 2025 route.  Line up begins on Franklin and will extend 

North on N. 6th Avenue.  Parade floats will disperse as they approach 1st Street from Davenport Street.   

Thank you for your consideration. 

Tabbitha Kramer 

Tabbitha Kramer 

Executive Director 

 



ELDRIDGE
SUMMER
FESTIVAL

PARADE ROUTE
&

2026
MOONLIGHT
CHASE FOUR
MILE RACE

ROUTE

ELDRIDGE
SUMMER
FESTIVAL

PARADE ROUTE
&

2026
MOONLIGHT
CHASE FOUR
MILE RACE

ROUTE



 
 

Abby Petersen           Mark Goodding             Rachael Padavich           Jeff Hamilton           Michael Bristley 
 
 

ELDRIDGE ELECTRIC AND WATER UTILITY BOARD 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Eldridge Electric and Water Utility Board was called 
to order at 5:00pm on 2/17/2026, at Eldridge City Hall.  
The board members present were Abby Petersen, Jeff Hamilton, and Mark Goodding, Rachael Padavich, 
and Michael Bristley, was Absent. Also present were  
Gage Lane, Nevada Lemke, Cegan Long, Zach Howell, and Jeff Hedrington. 
Public Comment – None 
Padavich Made motion to Approve the Agenda. Second By Goodding. All Ayes. Motion Carried. 
Hamilton Made Motion to Approve Utility Board Minutes from January 27th, 2026. Second By Padavich. 
All Ayes. Motion Carried.  
Financial & Administrative  
Padavich Made Motion to Approve Bills Payable in the Amount of $310,395.55. Second By Goodding. All 
Ayes. Motion Carried. 
Discussion was held regarding meeting dates in March. The Utility meeting will remain scheduled for 
March 3rd. Further discussion will take place at the March 3rd meeting regarding the March 17th 
meeting. 
Discussion of FY27 Budget for the Water and Electric funds was had. Motion Carried. 
Hamilton made a motion to approve splitting the cost of installation for secure entry doors and a gate at 
the City Shop with Samson. Seconded by Padavich. All Ayes. Motion carried. 
Department Update- It is currently compliance busy season, and Sadie has been working diligently to 
gather data and complete reports and tax forms due within the next few months. The ME-1 and EIA-
861S have been completed, submitted, and are currently under review. The statewide property tax 
return has also been filed, and all necessary information for the attachment has been sent to Allen 
Bonderman. 
Electric Department 
Outages- One reported at 8:10am on 2/3/26 at 551 W. Price St. power was restored at 8:40am. 4 
customers were affected. 
Hamilton Made Motion to Table Resolution 2026-01 E&W Approving Restated and Amended CMMPA 
Participant Agreement. Second By Goodding. All Ayes. Motion Carried. 
Department Update – Crew has completed new electric services and a pole replacement at 301 W. 
Donahue St. they are currently working on Ivy Acres.  
Water Department 
Water Main Breaks- None 
Water Test Results- Samples have been sent in, and we are currently awaiting the results. 
Goodding Made Motion to approve maintenance and repairs for Well #4. Second By Padavich. All Ayes. 
Motion Carried. 
Padavich Made Motion to approve the generator rental quote. Second By Hamilton. All Ayes. Motion 
Carried. 
Goodding Made Motion to approve adding water main work to the 25th and 26th Avenue project. Second 
Padavich. All Ayes. Motion Carried. 
Discussion on ROV Inspections was had. No motion was made. Motion Carried. 
Padavich Made Motion to approve KLM proposal to perform storage tank inspections at the Water 
Treatment Plant. Second By Hamilton. All Ayes. Motion Carried. 
Department Update – Long informed the board that the chlorine room heater is scheduled to be 



 
 

Abby Petersen           Mark Goodding             Rachael Padavich           Jeff Hamilton           Michael Bristley 
 
 

delivered by February 24th through Petersen Plumbing. The chlorine cylinder scales are expected to be 
delivered within the next two weeks, with installation assistance from J&R Supply. 
Cegan has successfully passed the Grade 4 Treatment and Distribution certification (congratulations to 
Cegan on this accomplishment) Lastly, the crew continues working on meter swaps and ensuring reliable 
water service throughout the system. 
Motion by Padavich  to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 pm. Second by Petersen. All Ayes. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Gage Lane 
Utility Billing Clerk 


	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button8: 
	Button9: 
	Button10: 
	Button11: 
	Button12: 
	Button13: 
	Button14: 
	Button15: 


